

CAMBOURNE PARISH COUNCIL

District of South Cambridgeshire

PLANNING COMMITTEE

A meeting of this Committee was held at The Hub Community Centre, Cambourne on Tuesday 20th November 2018. Meeting commenced at 19:04pm.

Present:

Cllr P Gavigan (Chairman) Cllr T Hudson Cllr R Poulton

In attendance: John Vickery – Parish Clerk

Kirsty Empson – Office Administrator

1 members of the Public where in attendance at the meeting.

1. APOLOGIES

Apologies for absence had been received from Cllr O'Dwyer, Cllr P Mills, Cllr K McIntyre and Cllr P Hedges. Acceptable reasons for absence had been given.

It was:

RESOLVED that the apologies from Cllr O'Dwyer, Cllr P Mills and Cllr K McIntyre for absence, be received and approved.

2. MINUTES

It was:

RESOLVED that the Minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday 6th November 2018 (M294), were confirmed as being a correct record and duly signed by the Chairman.

3. MEMBERS DECLARATION OF INTEREST OR REQUEST FOR DISPENSATION for items on the agenda.

No declaration of interests or request for dispensation were made.

4. CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

There were no Chairman's announcements.

5. PLANNING APPLICATIONS

<u>S/0100/18/CC</u> - Development of Cambourne Village College existing secondary school, from a 7 form of entry school to a 9 form of entry school (increasing pupil capacity from 1050 to 1350), in the form of a new separate building with associated car parking, cycle and scooter parking, landscaping and amendments to access road. Cambourne Village College, Sheepfold Lane, Cambourne, Cambridgeshire, CB23 6FR

It was:

RESOLVED that application be supported.

6.

BOURN AIRFIELD

To receive an update from the Parish Clerk.

The Parish Clerk stated how negotiations are only just beginning and there is no finalisation on any decisions as of yet. He will receive an updated response once he has attended a meeting held 21st November 2018.

It was:

RESOLVED that report be received.

7.

CORRESPONDENCE

To receive correspondence

No correspondence was received.

It was:

RESOLVED that report be received.

8.

PARISH PLAN

To consider the action plan relating to the Planning Committee.

The Parish Clerk informed the Committee that the action plan will be reviewed for the next planning meeting.

It was:

RESOLVED that report be received.

9. DRAINAGE ISSUES

To receive an update regarding the ongoing drainage issues.

Cllr P Gavigan questioned Board Street and the works there. The Parish Clerk has been in correspondence to MCA and County Council and is awaiting a response.

10.

ENFORCEMENT ISSUES

To receive an update

The Parish Clerk will chase up a report and give an update on this at the next planning meeting.

It was:

RESOLVED that report be received.

11. DECISION NOTICES

No notices have been received.

Members are reminded that they may view these Decision Notices at The Hub Community Centre during working hours and immediately prior to the meeting.

It was:

RESOLVED that report be received.

12. DATE OF NEXT MEETING 4th December 2018

Meeting closed 19:17pm